Dana Sullivan

RN-BSN

Annapolis, MD 21409 dana.morgan.sullivan@gmail.com 623-707-9319

Experienced nurse, faced the challenges and new terrain of the pandemic and ready to take on new experiences! Superior time management skills, efficiency and safely handles patient teams of 4-8 patients. Works safely and well with team members. I pride myself on my reliability and am open to covering extra shifts as needed.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Aya Healthcare - Lynchburg, VA January 2022 to Present

Travel nurse position in med surge/telly floor. Manages patients independently and with team as staffing needs vary. Experience on multiple floors by floating regularly

Registered Nurse

Stability HealthCare - Madison, WI October 2021 to January 2022

Travel nurse at 100 bed hospital. Encouraged new independence as support staff was not as available in small hospital.

Registered Nurse

University of Maryland Baltimore Washington Medical Center - Glen Burnie, MD July 2020 to September 2021

Completed new graduate program. Encountered and overcame many difficulties as a new nurse during the height of the pandemic.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

University of Maryland-Baltimore - Baltimore, MD August 2018 to May 2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: March 2024

State: MD

Skills

- Algebra
- Nursing
- Math
- EMR Systems

Awards

Daisy

August 2021

Certifications and Licenses

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

April 2023

BLS for Healthcare Providers

November 2023

Registered Nurse (RN)

March 2024

Additional Information

Skills

- De-escalation
- Works well under pressure
- Quick thinking and judgment
- Discussing plan of care with providers and care team
- Escalating care
- Team work
- Epic and cerner experience
- Independent care within scope of practice